

Minutes of GSR meeting, District 15, May 6th, 2010

Call to order: 19:03

Opening Prayer: Read by Nikki

Preamble: read by Brian

Introductions: Brian, Registrar from District 10

Minutes from last month: The April minutes were approved by Peyman and seconded by Jill.

Officer Reports: Treasurer: Peyman handed out Treasurers Reports.

Secretary: Absent.

Registrar: Henry: New GSR hope to get their packets sooner from GSO.

Archivist: Paul Discussed the trip to help Riverside Archive's maybe next month either June or July. Paul to send out an e-mail for date.

DCM: Absent.

Alt DCMC: Mike no report.

DCMC: Nikki no report.

Committee Reports: GSR School: No new GSR's. Literature –Mark discussed pamphlet – “The Twelve Traditions Illustrated”, Damon asked where to get pamphlets. . Public Information: Damon, no report. Hospitals and Institutions: Absent. Inter-group Liaison: Jill – no report. Grapevine: Nikki Discussed Grapevine subscription info. Conference Liaison: None.

Questions/concerns/challenges

Old Business: Area Assembly planning for May 16th. UFCW Union Hall [8530 Stanton Ave](#) Buena Park, CA 90620 has been reserved for the Area Assembly. Union Hall will open at 07.30 for our use. Brian offered help for Assembly set up courtesy of AOCYPAA. Peyman discussed table setup. Nikki requested acrylic table tent holder. Henry said he could supply them. Need name tags. Lindsey discussed pizza from Valutinas at \$338.50 for 225 people and they will deliver. All agreed to use Valuetina's. Cindy discussed plates, forks, napkins, cookies or cake? Discussed drinks: 600 water, 200 sodas, 200 diet sodas. Cindy to get Bowls, salad dressing and forks. Mark to get salad, water, sodas and ice. Nikki to get ice. Lindsey - pizza. AOCYPAA to serve lunch. Jill and Donny for clean up.

New Business: Discussed what is the Conference about? Nikki and Peyman informed our group of topics for next year. Price of Literature etc., and Linda H, 'Right of Decision'. Lindsey read definition of GSR, held for discussion. Discussed the requested 2year sobriety requirement for GSR is held up for group conscience usually. Nikki requested members to attend Area Assemblies when possible. Also requested by Brian District 10 and spoke about the voting process at PRASSA and other Assemblies. Brian AOCYPAA mentioned upcoming events; Lindsay said that all events can be found at www.aocypaa.org

Readings/Discussions:

Tradition 5: Checklist read and discussed by Marcus.

Concept 5: Checklist and presentation given by Jack.

Volunteers for next month: Tradition 6: Mark and Concept 6: Brian.

May Birthdays: Pam 8 years, Damon 22 years, Peyman 24 years. Congratulations to all.

Next Meeting: June 3rd 2010

Meeting adjourned: 20:34, Motion to adjourn by Peyman, seconded by Cindy.

Closing Responsibility Pledge Brian.

Minutes submitted by: Mike G, transcribed by Barbara M. District 15 Secretary